WATMINGTON Memo

NORTH CAROLINA

To: Lauren Crosby

From: Gilbert Combs, Associate Planner; 910-341-4661
CC: File;

Date: 5/13/2019

Re: Panda Express Rev 4

The following is a list of comments for review from planning regarding the project. Please
provide your corrections as listed below. Additional review will be required once all the needed
documents have been provided. Items or documents not provided on initial submission will be
subject to further review. Please contact me for any further questions.

Landscape Plan to Include:

o Please identify types and location of mitigation trees. Ensure these trees are not proposed
to satisfy requirements other than as a mitigation tree.




